THE UNIVERSITY OF ARIZONA

T U Ca8 80N,

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

Yebruary 6,

Dear Dr, Porter:

Mr. Doug Peck of the Publicati Uffice is sending
rour transparencies to you todgy, registered
36000, I heve the 1ist of numbers :
recall we sent you 13 or 14 before, and

Doug Peck was highly insulted when 1 inferred he had
put them in sn ice-box. e says he knows better than to do
thet. S0 relax -- your pictures gught to be OK.

1 am now elmost to the 200th bird of the 432 Arigzon
species, end am still hoping to finish this spri
is coming up in Merch or April,end perhsps i can
him snd get him to help, we could certainly
off fast if we could work % yther so th he
interpret 2ll his idiotic symbols and conventions.
instance he has three systems of numericsl detes -- none of

S
i

which involves spelling out the month There ere 7 different

useges of breckets -- all th ig } thegis of 1
I'm talking esbout. & and Monson's Check-1list is very

that

streightforward: I am merely trying to expand and document

it from the thesis 1d Phillipd' voluminou
notes. e have t+tled on the suthorship

miscellaneous

s "Phillips,

S
a

larshall, end Monson."

MY verv best regards,

Joe Mgrghall
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